
Mayor 
James Kacsh 
 

Council Members 
Kristin Carpenter 
Tim Joyce 
Tom Bailer 
Bret Bradford 
Hayley Hoover 
David Reggiani 
James Burton 
 

City Manager 
Randy Robertson 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
Gabrielle Brown 
Sarah Hoepfner 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 3, 2014 @ 7:00 PM  

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for which 
it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice for all.  

C. ROLL CALL 

Mayor James Kacsh, Council members Kristin Carpenter, Tim Joyce, Tom Bailer 
Bret Bradford, Hayley Hoover, David Reggiani and James Burton 

D. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA……..……........………………..…... (voice vote) 

E. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

1. Guest Speakers
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items…………………………………............ (3 minutes per speaker)
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions     (Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board)

4. Student Council Representative

G. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR………………………………………….…...…. (roll call vote) 

5. Resolution 12-14-47………………………………………………………………….……………….. (page 1)
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing an amendment of 
the management agreement between Providence Health & Services Alaska and the City of 
Cordova 

H. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

6. Special Meeting Minutes 3-13-14……………………………………....………................................... (page 6)
7. Public Hearing Minutes 11-5-14……………………………………....………..................................... (page 7)
8. Regular Meeting Minutes 11-5-14…………………………………...…....……..…............................. (page 8)

I. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

J. REPORTS OF OFFICERS  

9. Mayor’s Report
10. Manager’s Report

a. Cordova Center update report……………………………………………………………..…….. (page 13)
b. PW Department presentation on recycling………………………………………………………. (page 14)

11. City Clerk’s Report……………………………………………………………………………….… (page 29)
12. Staff Quarterly Reports – 3Q 2014

a. Public Safety Department, Police Chief Mike Hicks…………………………………………… (page 30)
b. Planning Department, City Planner Samantha Greenwood………………………..…………. (page 33)

K. CORRESPONDENCE 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRw&url=http://www.glitters123.com/glitters/thanksgiving/&ei=7JZvVOT7C9C4oQS-voHwBQ&bvm=bv.80185997,d.cGU&psig=AFQjCNE3t4JMPrCAYSd5pPCpm0jI8BYxOg&ust=1416685656005254


   

L. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

13. Resolution 12-14-48……………………………………………………………...……. (voice vote)(page 34) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska authorizing the City of Cordova 
to issue general obligation bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed $3,000,000 to finance 
the Cordova Center project and to submit the question of the issuance of such debt to the qualified 
voters of the city at the regular city election in March 2015 and declaring the intent of the City of 
Cordova to reimburse original expenditures for the Cordova Center project started after the date 
of this resolution but prior to the issuance of the general obligation bonds 

14. Resolution 12-14-49……………………………………………………………...……. (voice vote)(page 38) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, for a contract amendment with 
Dawson Construction for a  notice to proceed for Phase II of the Cordova Center project for a 
cumulative sum of $9,997,277 

15. Resolution 12-14-50……………………………………………………………….... (roll call vote)(page 41) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the City Manager to 
use $1,300,000 from the UBS line of credit account to fund the completion of Phase 2 of the 
Cordova Center 

 

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

16. Council concurrence of Mayor Kacsh’s appointments……………………………...….. (voice vote)(page 43) 
       to fill varied board and commission vacancies 
17. Replacement of the Performance Deed of Trust with a Performance Bond…...…….… (voice vote)(page 49) 

for Ocean Beauty Seafoods, Lot 1, Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park 
(may be discussed in executive session) 

18. CIP List Resolution discussion………………………………………………………….……….…. (page 58) 
19. Pending Agenda, Calendar, Elected & Appointed Officials lists…………………...........…….…… (page 60) 
 

O. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION   
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

20. Council Comments 
 

Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

21. CCMC CEO employment agreement negotiation - discussion with City Manager 
22. Cordova Center finances – legal update 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly 
have an adverse effect upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of 
any person; provided that the person may request a public discussion; (3) Matters which by law, municipal charter or code are 
required to be confidential; (4) Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public 

disclosure. 
If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net 

http://www.cityofcordova.net/


1



2



 
CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 12-14-47 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES ALASKA AND THE CITY OF CORDOVA 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova (City) and Providence Health & Services Alaska (Providence) 
entered into that certain Management Agreement (Agreement) dated March 1, 2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and Providence are committed to a strong healthcare partnership; and 
 
 WHEREAS, under the Agreement, Providence has been engaged to provide certain management 
services related to Cordova Community Medical Center (CCMC), which is owned by the City, including 
to employ the Health Services Administrator at CCMC; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to changed circumstances following execution of the Agreement, Providence no 
longer employs the Health Services Administrator at CCMC, as set forth in Article 2 of the Agreement; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, as a result of the change in employment status of the Health Services Administrator, 
the City and Providence desire to amend the Agreement to reflect the services currently rendered by 
Providence related to CCMC under the Agreement, as the parties work in cooperation to further transition 
management control of CCMC to Cordova, and eventually to replace the current Agreement with a 
consulting services arrangement or modified Master Services Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska 
that the City is authorized to agree with Providence to modify Article 2 of the Agreement (Services 
Provided by Providence), Article 3 of the Agreement (Fee for Management Services), and Article 10 of 
the Agreement (Independent Contractor), as set forth in the attached AMENDMENT NO.1. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014 
       
 
        ________________________________ 
        James Kacsh, Mayor  
 

 Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
  Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 

3



THIS AMENDMENT NO.1 TO THE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (“Amendment No. 1”) 

shall be effective as of September 1, 2014, and is entered into by and between Providence Health & 

Services- Washington d/b/a Providence Health & Services Alaska (“Providence”), and City of Cordova, 

Alaska (“Cordova” or “City”).  Providence and Cordova may be referred to in this Amendment as a 

“Party” or, collectively, as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

A. Providence and Cordova entered into that certain Management Agreement dated March 

1, 2012 (“Agreement”).   

B. Under the Agreement, Providence has been engaged to provide certain management 

services related to the Cordova Community Medical Center (“CCMC”), which is owned by the City.  

C. The Parties are working in cooperation to transition management control of CCMC to 

Cordova, and eventually desire to replace the current Agreement with a consulting services arrangement or 

modified Master Services Agreement, to reflect those consulting services Providence will provide to the 

City related to CCMC. 

D. To facilitate transition of management control to the City, the Parties have agreed to 

modify Article 2 of the Agreement (Services Provided by Providence), as set forth below, while they 

continue to negotiate further modifications to their existing contractual relationships. 

AMENDMENT 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1.  Section 2.1.  Section 2.1 of the Agreement shall be replaced in its entirety as follows: 

2.1. Health Services Administrator.  Providence shall carry out its duties under this 

Agreement in coordination and consultation with the health services administrator hired by 

the City for CCMC (“the Administrator”).  The Administrator shall have the duties, 

responsibilities, and authority set forth in Section 14.28.020.B of the Cordova Municipal 

Code, or such other additional duties as determined by the City Council, and shall act as 

the chief executive officer of CCMC.  The Administrator will be an employee of the City 

assigned on a full-time basis to CCMC, and subject to the City’s direction and control, but 

shall be tasked to work with Providence to facilitate Providence’s provision of services 

under this Agreement.  The Parties shall cooperate to ensure continuity of the management 

of CCMC should the Administrator not be available to provide services for any reason. 

 

3.  Section 3.  Section 3 of the Agreement shall be replaced in its entirety as follows: 

 

3.  FEE FOR MANAGEMENT SERVICES. For the services set forth in paragraph 2, 

above, Cordova shall pay Providence a fee equal to the sum of the following: (i) the salary 

and benefit costs incurred by Providence associated with the health services 

administrator’s salary and benefits prior to the City’s engagement of the Administrator, if 

any, provided that such amount is included in a duly approved CCMC budget, and (ii) 

Two Hundred Fifty Thousand ($250,000) per year.  Cordova shall pay Providence as 

 

Amendment No. 1 to Management Agreement Page 1 of 2 

 
 4



follows: quarterly, with payments of equal amounts to be paid on January 1st, April 1st 

August 1st, and December 1st of each year.  The $250,000 annual fee shall be adjusted 

annually (with the first adjustment to be made effective January 1, 2013) by a percentage 

equal to the increase in the most recently available Urban Consumer Price Index for 

Anchorage, Alaska (“CPI-U”). For example, if as of January 1, 2013 the most current 

available CPI-U is for the year ending December 31, 2011, then as of January 1, 2013 the 

percentage increase in the fee will equal the percentage increase in the CPI-U from 

December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2011. 

 

3.  Section 10.  Section 10 of the Agreement shall be replaced in its entirety as follows: 

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Providence and Cordova shall not, by virtue of 

this Agreement, be deemed partners or joint ventures.  Providence is and shall at all times 

remain an independent contractor when providing services to Cordova.  Each Party will 

retain full control over the manner in which services are performed by their respective 

employees and agents under this Agreement.  Cordova’s employees and agents will not be 

entitled to workers’ compensation, retirement, insurance or other benefits afforded to 

employees of Providence.  Providence’s employees and agents will not be entitled to 

workers’ compensation, retirement, insurance or other benefits afforded to employees of 

Cordova. 

4.  Capitalized Terms.  All capitalized terms in this Amendment shall have the same meaning given to 

such terms in the Agreement unless otherwise specified in this Amendment. 

5.  Continuation of Agreement.  Except as specifically amended pursuant to the foregoing, the 

Agreement shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with the terms in existence as of the 

effective date of this Amendment.  After the effective date of this Amendment, any reference to the 

Agreement shall mean the Agreement as amended by this Amendment. 

This Amendment shall be effective on the date first above written. 

PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES-  CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA  

WASHINGTON  
                            

 

 

_________________________________                     ________________________________________ 

By:  Bruce Lamoureux                                                  By:    

Title: VP and Chief Executive Officer    Title: City Manager 

Date: _____________   Date: _____________  

 

  

 

Amendment No. 1 to Management Agreement Page 2 of 2 

 
 5



 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

MARCH 13, 2014 @ 12:00 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor James Kacsh called the Council Special Meeting to order at 12:00 pm on March 13, 2014 in the 
Library Meeting Room. 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
Present for roll call were Mayor James Kacsh and Council members Tim Joyce, Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier 
and David Reggiani. Council members Kristen Carpenter, David Allison and James Burton were absent. 
Also present were City Manager Randy Robertson and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois. 
 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
M/Reggiani S/Bradford to approve the agenda. 
Vote on motion: 4 yeas, 0 nays, 3 absent (Carpenter, Allison & Burton). Motion passes. 
 

D. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST - none 
 

E.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1. Audience Comments regarding agenda item - none 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
2. Resolution 03-14-16 Certification of the official results of the March 4, 2014 General Election 
M/Reggiani S/Cheshier to approve Resolution 03-14-16 Certification of the official results of the March 4, 
2014 General Election 
Vote on motion: 4 yeas, 0 nays, 3 absent (Carpenter, Allison & Burton). Motion passes. 
3. Swearing in of elected Council members and School Board member 
Mayor Kacsh swore in the winning candidates to office: Council member Tim Joyce, Council Member Tom 
Bailer and School Board Member Sheryl Glasen. 
4. Council discussion regarding Regular Meeting times 
Council discussed meeting earlier than the 7:30 pm start time and it was decided that they should have a 
discussion item on the March 19 meeting agenda regarding this and if there was concurrence of the Council 
members at that time, then on April 2 they will start with the new meeting time of 7:00 pm.  
 

G.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION - none 
 

H. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Cheshier said thanks to everyone for stepping up to the plate. 
Reggiani congratulated the new council and school board members. 
Bradford echoed the congratulations. 
 

J.  ADJOURNMENT 
M/Bradford S/Joyce to adjourn. Hearing no objection, the meeting was adjourned at 12:14 pm. 

 

Approved:  December 3, 2014 
 
Attest: ___________________________________ 
       Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

6



 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING 

NOVEMBER 5, 2014 @ 6:45 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor James Kacsh called the Council public hearing to order at 6:49 pm on November 5, 2014, in the 
Library Meeting Room. 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
Present for roll call were Mayor James Kacsh and Council members Tom Bailer, Bret Bradford and 
Hayley Hoover. Council member Tim Joyce was present via teleconference. Council members Kristin 
Carpenter, James Burton and Dave Reggiani were absent. Also present were City Manager Randy 
Robertson and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Ordinance 1119 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing a sublease for a 2,500 
square foot portion of USS 1765 of Township 15 South, Range 3 West, Section 22, Copper River 
Meridian, Alaska, commonly identified as tripod hill, to Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc.  
 

Mayor Kacsh opened the hearing up for public comment; there was no public comment. 
M/Bradford S/Bailer to recess at 6:50 pm until 6:55 pm.  
Vote on motion: 4 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 
At 6:59 pm Mayor Kacsh called the public hearing back to order and asked if there was any further public 
comment on the ordinance. There was none. 
 

D.  ADJOURNMENT 
M/Bradford S/Bailer to adjourn the Public Hearing 
Hearing no objection, the Public Hearing was adjourned at 6:59 pm. 
 
Approved:  December 3, 2014 
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
            Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

MINUTES – PUBLIC HEARING 
OCTOBER 15, 2014 
PAGE 1 OF 1 7



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 5, 2014 @ 7:00 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM  

MINUTES 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor James Kacsh called the Council Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 pm on November 5, 2014, in the 
Library Meeting Room. 
 

B.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor James Kacsh led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

C.  ROLL CALL 
Present for roll call were Mayor James Kacsh and Council members Tom Bailer, Bret Bradford and Hayley 
Hoover. Council members Tim Joyce and Dave Reggiani were present via teleconference. Council 
members Kristin Carpenter and James Burton were absent. Also present were Student Council 
Representative Gabrielle Brown, City Manager Randy Robertson and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

D.  APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA 
M/Bailer S/Bradford to approve the Regular Agenda.  
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Hoover-yes; Bradford-yes; Joyce-yes; Bailer-
yes; Reggiani-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

E.  DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

F.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1. Guest Speaker  

a. Belen Cook, was present on behalf of the Native Village of Eyak, inviting Council members to the 
Sobriety Celebration which was coming up the weekend of November 13-15. She gave a brief overview of 
events and speakers that would be present this year.  

b. Sean McCallister, of Providence Health and Services Alaska reported to the City Council that there 
have been 2 proposals presented to the HSB – a collaborative decision has been made regarding hiring Dr. 
Stephen Sundby as CEO and he is a non-Providence employee and this necessitates a change to the 
management agreement. An amendment will be forthcoming as soon as possible to remain in compliance. 
Secondarily there may be a change regarding Providence no longer being a managing partner but instead a 
consulting partner. Bradford and Joyce both asked McCallister questions about Providence’s future 
involvement with Health Care in Cordova. Bradford mentioned that the community weighed-in in the past 
regarding wanting Providence’s involvement and he wanted to ensure it was still there – Joyce also asked 
if Providence’s support of Health Care in Cordova would remain. McCallister assured them that Providence 
would remain fully committed in Cordova – a new, mutually beneficial arrangement will be next to tackle. 

c. Buck Adams of UBS was present via teleconference to speak regarding his quarterly report in the 
packet and Council opted to hear from him as a guest speaker. He said we have positive rates of return this 
year which is a good thing. Consolidated rate of return is at 2.8 – 2.9% year to date. Joyce asked if Buck 
knew now or could get the answer to the following question: how much in dollars has the permanent fund 
earned over the past year. Buck could say this: ytd central treasury is up $71,000 and the permanent fund is 
$280,479.  
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items – none 
Mayor Kacsh asked to back track to conflicts of interest and he reminded Hayley Hoover that there was a 
vote on item 19 regarding a lease with the PWSSC and he thought she was conflicted on that due to her 
employment with the PWSSC. She agreed as did Council. 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions - Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board 

Robertson reported that Parks and Recreation Commission met a few weeks ago, they elected a new chair, 
they spoke about trails, recognized Providence’s contributions, they have a special meeting this coming 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

PAGE 1 OF 5 8



 
Friday at 6pm to discuss budget. Bradford said School Board meets next week on the same day that we 
have a budget work session so he won’t be able to attend.  
4. Student Council Representative Gabrielle Brown mentioned that 2 weeks ago there was a pep assembly 
and spirit week for High School volleyball. There was a Sadie Hawkins dance on that same week, on 
Saturday, it was well-attended. On Halloween there was a costume competition and all-agreed Mr. Carroll 
was the winner – he was dressed as a superhero. There was a suicide prevention training last night put on 
by North Star Behavioral Health and 10 students (nine from Student Council) were in attendance. Volleyball 
is at regionals this weekend and wrestlers will be in Houston.  
 

G.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
Mayor Kacsh informed Council that the consent calendar was before them. 
5. Proclamation for Sobriety Celebration 
6. Resolution 11-14-45 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving 
Providence’s selection of Dr. Stephen Sundby as Chief Executive Officer/administrator of the Cordova 
Community Medical Center (CCMC) 
Vote on Consent Calendar: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Hoover-yes; 
Reggiani-yes; Bradford-yes and Brown-yes. Consent Calendar was approved. 
 

H.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
M/Bailer S/Bradford to approve the Minutes. 
7. Public Hearing Minutes 10-15-14 
8. Regular Meeting Minutes 10-15-14 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Bradford-yes; Reggiani-yes; Bailer-yes; 
Hoover-yes; Joyce-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

I.   CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 
9. Approval of SRTS Third Street drainage and sidewalk installation contract 
M/Bradford S/Bailer to direct the City Manager to enter into a contract with Wilson Construction of 
Cordova, Alaska, to perform drainage and sidewalk installation on 3rd Street for a sum of two hundred 
ninety-five thousand eight hundred forty-four dollars and fifty-five cents ($295,844.55).    
Bradford mentioned the lack of a fiscal note which helps to clarify the funding source. Mayor Kacsh agreed 
that he had looked for an accompanying fiscal note for this item as well. Greenwood spoke to the item and 
said it was a 100% grant-funded project. Reggiani understands that this is grant funded and reimbursable, 
he wondered if there was a maximum dollar amount or if it just covers the cost of the project. Reggiani also 
asked how many bids were received and how and why the winning bidder was chosen. Rich Rogers said 
there had been 2 bidders and the low dollar responsible bid was chosen. Rogers also said the entire cost of 
the project will be covered. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Bradford-yes; Reggiani-yes; Hoover-yes; 
Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
10. Approval of UV Equipment (LT2) contract 
M/Bailer S/Bradford to direct the City Manager to enter into a contract with Trojan Technologies, Portland, 
OR, to provide UV supplies and services per RFP#05-14 for a sum not to exceed four hundred ninety-eight 
thousand dollars and zero cents ($498,000.00).    
Reggiani asked how many bids were received. Robertson said there were 2 bids this one was the low dollar 
bid. Bradford made the same comment as last item – a fiscal note would be helpful so as to understand the 
funding source(s). Joyce asked what the scope of this project entails; are the UV lights being installed at all 
three City water sources. Rogers said yes, all three, Eyak, Meals and Orca. Joyce was asking because in 
case we develop another potential water source, will we, within this contract be able to include that 
possibility as far as design. Rogers said absolutely, the design engineer is well-aware of the increased flow 
potential.  

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

PAGE 2 OF 5 9



 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Hoover-yes; Joyce-yes; Bradford-yes; Bailer-
yes; Reggiani-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

J.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
11. Mayor’s Report – Mayor Kacsh said he has heard a lot of feedback from people about the Polar Bear 
issue.  
12. Manager’s Report –Robertson said as far as the Polar Bear, he has heard a lot about it too; he encourages 
people, whether pro or con, to make comments by 11/14 to Emily with the State of Alaska. Robertson 
introduced Weston Bennett, the City’s new Superintendent of Facilities. On November 17 there will be a 
meeting of concerned citizens and all the appropriate entities, City, Police, NVE, Ilanka, CCMC, Sylvia 
Lange spearheaded this after the last fatality. A facilitator, Mr. Hall a professor from UAA will lead the 
discussion – time and location tba. Department Head presentations next week on budget Nov 10 & 12 – Mr. 
Carlson of the school district will be here on 11/12. Clay Koplin also asked for a little time – presenting 
about Crater Lake.  

a. Planning memo in re: Tidelands Acquisition – Robertson asked for Council direction on where to go 
with this as it does not look like a particularly onerous task to get with the state and request these tidelands. 
Hoover asked the cost. Robertson said from what they have determined it is just given to us from the state. 
Council discussed the options as listed in the report, they gave direction to the City Manager as far as check 
with the state on purchase or deeding, etc., and then how much are they willing to deed over.  

b. Cordova Center update report – Rich Rogers introduced Weston Bennett who has come from 
Anchorage with his wife Sally and 2 kids and he will help with the City facilities and of course will manage 
the Cordova Center Project. Rogers mentioned the design review forum tomorrow night at Mt. Eccles. 
Rogers also answered a question that Bailer had asked a few meetings ago regarding insulation; he said the 
insulation will be blown in at 18-19 inches thick and then after it settles it will be re-measured. Mayor Kacsh 
asked Rogers if the architect has been timely in responding to RFIs as they have been coming in. Rogers 
said they have been timely on RFIs and submittals and they have even asked which answers are needed 
before others so they can assure flow of information and continuation of movement on the project.   
13. City Clerk’s Report - Bourgeois reported on the Election of November 4. She said there were 716 ballots 
cast at the polls for the City Special Election. There were 455 yes votes on Prop 1 and 259 no votes which 
means that the absentee votes outstanding still (up to 173) cannot change the outcome. There will need to 
be a special meeting to certify the election next week and she anticipated having that on Wednesday, 
November 12 just before the work session that is already scheduled at 6 pm. She went on to praise the City 
Election Board as well as the State Election board who all worked well together to pull it off.    
14. Staff Quarterly Reports – 3Q 2014 

a. Fire Department, Paul Trumblee 
b. UBS City Investments, Buck Adams 
c. Parks and Recreation Department, Susie Herschleb 
d. Public Works Department, Rich Rogers 

 

K.  CORRESPONDENCE  
15. Letter from NVE requesting donation for Sobriety Celebration 
There was council concurrence for a $300 donation to NVE for the sobriety celebration. 
16. Letter from MEWS apartments owner requesting letter of support 
The Mayor said he would write this letter unless there was objection from Council. There was no objection.  
17. Draft letter from Council to DNR regarding Polar Bear Moorage  
Council had varying opinions but there was not consensus to send a letter such as this to be signed by all of 
Council. 
 

L.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

PAGE 3 OF 5 10



 
18. Ordinance 1119 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing a sublease 
for a 2,500 square foot portion of USS 1765 of Township 15 South, Range 3 West, Section 22, Copper River 
Meridian, Alaska, commonly identified as tripod hill, to Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc. – 2nd reading 
M/Bailer S/Bradford to adopt Ordinance 1119 an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska, authorizing a sublease for a 2,500 square foot portion of USS 1765 of Township 15 South, Range 
3 West, Section 22, Copper River Meridian, Alaska, commonly identified as tripod hill, to Cordova 
Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
Reggiani asked who was currently co-located on this tower. Greenwood responded that NVE, USCG and 
CWC were. Reggiani asked how we feel about the enforcement aspect of this provision of the lease. 
Greenwood said that before any co-location, a conditional use permit would have to be granted. They also 
are supposed to notify the State and the City of any co-location, any improvements to the site, anything that 
is done up on the ski hill.   
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Bradford-yes; Bailer-yes; Hoover-yes; 
Reggiani-yes; Joyce-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
19. Resolution 07-14-28 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the 
City Manager to enter into a five (5) year lease of the building locally known as the “Old Sea Grant Office” 
located on a portion of Lot 3, Block 7A, Tidewater Development Park with the Prince William Sound 
Science Center  
M/Bradford S/Bailer to approve Resolution 07-14-28 a resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the City Manager to enter into a five (5) year lease of the building locally 
known as the “Old Sea Grant Office” located on a portion of Lot 3, Block 7A, Tidewater Development Park 
with the Prince William Sound Science Center. 
Bradford asked if there have been any changes to this from last time. Robertson said just the concerns 
Council had about maintenance have been addressed. Bailer thanked staff for getting right on this and 
getting it back before them.  
Vote on motion: 4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 conflict of interest (Hoover), 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Bradford-yes; 
Joyce-yes; Reggiani-yes; Bailer-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

M.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS - none 
 

N.  NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
20. Approval of land disposal and method - portion of ATS 220 to OBSI  
M/Bradford S/Bailer to direct the City Manager to dispose of a portion of ATS 220 which contains the area 
of encroachment only by direct negotiation with Ocean Beauty with the special condition that Ocean Beauty 
shall incorporate the additional land purchased from the City in the required re-plat of Lot 1 Block 1 and a 
re-plat of ATS 220 in that area. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Hoover-yes; Bradford-yes; Bailer-yes; 
Reggiani-yes; Joyce-yes and Brown-yes. Motion was approved. 
21. Pending Agenda, Calendar, Elected & Appointed Officials lists 
Mayor Kacsh mentioned that they have to schedule a lunch meeting with Joanie Behrends as a requirement 
of the EMO grant. He said he would get with her and report back to Council – maybe sometime during the 
first week of December.  
Bourgeois mentioned the Design Forum for the Cordova Center tomorrow night at 7pm at Mt. Eccles. Next 
week budget work sessions on Monday and Wednesday at 6pm – in the Library and a 545 pm special 
meeting on Wednesday previous to the budget work session to quickly certify the election as required.  
At this time Council also opted to cancel the meeting of November 19 due to 4 Council members being 
unavailable because of travel conflicts and AML conference attendance. If anything urgent arises, they could 
be available for a special meeting on November 23 or November 24. 
Council opted to put the PWSSC December 1 deadline for a site plan on the agenda for the November 12 
special meeting also. 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

PAGE 4 OF 5 11



 
 

O.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
Jim Holley a member of the Cordova Center committee sees the shortfall as an opportunity for all of the 
people in this community to come together and become a part of the project. He insisted that we have to 
take financial ownership in this thing. He said it is very important that we all make a commitment. He said 
there are pledge forms, money doesn’t have to be given now. He said that the donors we are requesting 
funding from do not like to see that we aren’t participating 100% in donating among ourselves.  
 

P.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
22. Council Comments 
Reggiani said his comment goes back to Buck Adams presentation. He would ask Randy to give Council a 
dollar amount that is the exact amount earned by the City Permanent Fund from January 1, 2014 till October 
31, 2014.  He’d like that available for the next budget meeting.  
Joyce commented regarding lease disposal and cited 5.22.090 B The term of the lease may not exceed thirty 
years, including renewals, unless the city council approves a longer term upon finding that the longer term 
will be beneficial to the city or the citizens of Cordova in light of the purpose of the lease, the use of the 
premises and the nature of any improvements to be constructed thereon.  
Hoover thanked the Council members for bearing with her with the gaps in her knowledge, and thanked 
them for filling in some of the blanks.  
Bailer said there are many gaps in his knowledge which have yet to be filled in. 
 

Q.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
23. Performance deed of trust report from Attorney – Robertson said there was no need for this item. 
24. Chief of Police Council Briefing  
M/Bailer S/Bradford to recess the meeting to clear the room before the executive session and then to go 
into executive session to discuss matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are 
not subject to public disclosure specifically a briefing from the Chief of Police. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Joyce-yes; Hoover-yes; Reggiani-yes; 
Bradford-yes and Bailer-yes. Motion was approved. 
The meeting was recessed from 9:06 pm until 9:12 pm. 
Council entered the executive session at 9:12 pm and reconvened the regular meeting at 9:44 pm. 
25. City Manager evaluation summary and contract review 
M/Bradford S/Bailer to go into executive session to discuss subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation 
and character of any person, provided that the person may request a public discussion, specifically, City 
Manager evaluation summary and contract review. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter, Burton). Hoover-yes; Bradford-yes; Bailer-yes; Joyce-
yes and Reggiani-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

R.  ADJOURNMENT 
M/Joyce S/Bradford to adjourn. Hearing no objections the meeting was adjourned at 9:56 pm. 
 
Approved: December 3, 2014 
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

PAGE 5 OF 5 12



 
Cordova Center Progress Update 

Memo 
To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Rich Rogers, Cathy Sherman, Weston Bennett 

CC:  Randy Robertson 

Date:     November 25, 2014 

Re:        Cordova Center Phase II Update – 03 Dec Council Mtg 
 

SCHEDULE 

• Curre nt wo rk ho urs Mo nday- Saturday 7am – 5:30pm  

• Christmas shutdo wn De c . 20th – Jan. 5th 

 

CONSTRUCTION 

• Co ntinue  inte rio r framing  

• Co ntinue  ro ug h-in me c hanic al 

• She e tro c k hard lid  & insulate  e xte rio r walls 

• Co re y Wall MRV & Chris Gilbe rto  o n site  04-05De c  wo rking  RFI’ s, e tc . 

• Windo w Re plac e me nt Plan due  17De c  (x > $25,000) 

• Sc he dule  pre ssure  is g ro wing ; 8 mo nth plan, 53+ RFI’ s, e tc . 

 

BUDGET 

• (ve rbal update , as appro pria te ) 

 

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN ‘Get ‘Er Done’ 

• Of the  $750,000 lo c al & c o rpo rate  g o al, appro ximate ly $114,100 has be e n 

ra ise d / ple dg e d  as o f 11/ 21/2014. 

• 100% o f the  Co rdo va Ce nte r Co mmitte e , Co rdo va  Arts & Pag e ants, Co rdo va  Histo ric al 

So c ie ty and  Co rdo va  Public  Library Bo ard  have  all do nate d . 

• De sig n Re vie w Co mme nts we re  e valuate d  fro m the  06 No v me e ting  by the  Co rdo va  

Ce nte r Co mmitte e .  The  fo llo wing  re c o mme ndatio ns we re  made :  

o Re plac e  wo o d  flo o ring  in library with tile  o r c arpe t; Ke e p muse um wo o d  flo o ring . 

o Ke e p pro pane  fire plac e  as de sig ne d .  

• The  Co rdo va  Ce nte r Co mmitte e  will me e t ag a in o n Thursday, De c e mbe r 4th a t no o n in 

the  Library me e ting  ro o m. All are  we lc o me .  
 
 
 
 

---- End of Memo---- 

1 
13



Recycl ing Program

A Recommendat ion 

Samant ha Greenwood – Cit y Planner

Aaron Muma – Refuse Supervisor

14



What  are t he Goals of  Cordova’s 

Recycl ing Program?

 Reduce wast e st ream int o landf i l l

 More space in landf i l l / longer landf i l l  l i fe

 Maint ain a feasible,cost -ef fect ive program

 Develop feasible work plan

 Generat e revenue t o keep cost s down

 Be environment al ly responsible communit y

15



How much is each recyclable wort h?

Aluminum = 

Cardboard = 

Plast ic (sort ed 1 & 2) = 

Glass =

Elect ronics wast e = 

$400/ bale

$24/ bale

$7/ bale

$0

$0
16



Average Wast e St ream

 Summer

 50 bales/ wk sol id wast e = 75 cu yd

 Wint er

 25 bales/ wk sol id wast e = 37.5 cu yd

 Yearly

 1,600 bales/ yr sol id wast e 

(3 mo.  Summer,  9 mo.  Wint er)

 75 bales/ yr recycl ing 

 Tot al bales/ yr = 1,675

Recycled bales are 4.5% of total solid waste baled 17



Current  Pract ices

 Aluminum and Tin Cans (3 bales/ yr)

 Glass and Plast ic (12 bales/ yr)

 Cardboard and Paper (60 bales/ yr)

Current  Recycle Col lect ion Met hods

 Resident ial  Pick-up (10%)

 Collect ion Sit es (80%)

 Commercial  Pick-up (10%)

One Plast ic Bale (1 Mont h)

25 Garbage Bales (1 week)

18



Aluminum and Tin Cans

 Tin cans are separat ed f rom aluminum manual ly;  t in is dirt y

 Tin put  int o scrap met al pi le at  landf i l l

 Aluminum is st ored unt i l  enough for a bale 

(10 dumpst ers = 1 bale)

 1 bale = $400

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 Aluminum cans only – no t in

 Encourage commercial / business aluminum recycl ing

 Educat e publ ic on benef it s of  aluminum recycl ing

Bales of  Aluminum

19



Glass and Plast ic

 Bale plast ic and glass t oget her

 Use bales in gabions

 1 bale of  plast ic and glass 

(1.5 cu yd)/ mont h = in landf i l l  space

 Glass is dest roying baler;  Against  

manufact urer’s recommended pract ices

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 St op col lect ion of  glass

 Research glass crushing equipment

 St op col lect ion of  plast ic

 Research #1 and #2 plast ic recycl ing 
Bale of  Plast ic/ Glass

20



Glass/ Plast ic Bales f rom 2012-2014
21



Cardboard and Paper

 Mixed cardboard and paper baled t oget her.

 60 bales/ yr

 $24/ bale

 1 load = 14 bales = $336 

 Expense for load = $1,463 (shipping only)

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 Cont inue col lect ing cardboard and paper

 Bale and ship when cost  ef fect ive

 Resume burning at  17 Mile (no bal ing,  cost -ef fect ive,  DEC approved pract ice)

 Encourage commercial separat ion and col lect ion

26 Bales of  Cardboard 39 cu.  yds.

22



One Day of  Resident ial  Recycle 

Pick-up

23



Resident ial  Recycle Pick-up

 Weekly resident ial  pick-up,  separat e rout e f rom sol id wast e pick-up

 Avg.  lengt h of  rout e = 3 hrs x 5 days/ wk

 Avg.  2 cu.  yds.  non-compact ed recycl ing col lect ed per day

 Bags = $1,000/ mont h 

 All  recyclables are col lect ed in individual plast ic bags

 All  bags ot her t han plast ic must  be manual ly opened and sort ed

 Recyclables are st ored at  baler unt i l  t here is enough t o make a bale

 Resident ial  pick-up is 10% of  t ot al recyclables col lect ed

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 End resident ial  pick-up of  recyclables 

 Encourage drop-of f  at  col lect ion sit es

Two Mont hs of  Resident ial  Pick-up

St ored at  Baler
24



Recycle Col lect ion Sit es

 Baler

 Drop of f  for al l  recycl ing,  

no charge for recyclables

 M-W, F:  7AM – 3:30PM,  Sat :  8AM – 3:30PM

 Sout h Fil l

 Drop of f  for al l  recycl ing,  

no charge for recyclables

 24 hour access

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 Cont inue & Improve current  col lect ion sit es

 Budget  purchasing more dumpst ers Sout h Fil l  Col lect ion Sit e

25



Commercial Recycle Pick-up

 20 f t .  cont ainers for cardboard and paper at  4 canneries

 One 4 cu.  yd.  dumpst er at  hospit al  for cardboard and paper

 90% of  cardboard comes f rom commercial  pick-up

Current  Pract ice

Recommended Pract ice 2015

 Provide dumpst ers t o commercial users

 Limit ed dumpst ers available,  need t o purchase more

 Encourage commercial recycl ing

 USFS,  Schools,  ADF&G,  Science Cent er,  et c.
26



Summary 

 Current  recycle program is expensive

 Resident ial  pick-up is not  feasible

 60 hrs/ mont h picking up resident ial

 10% of  recycle col lect ed

 Glass,  t in and plast ic recycl ing wil l  st op

 Aluminum and Cardboard/ paper col lect ion meet  

program goals

 Collect ion Sit es provide economical way t o recycle

27



Recommended Timeline

December 4

- St art  publ icizing changes in recycl ing program

December 22

– End Plast ic/ Glass/ Tin Col lect ion

- End Resident ial  Pick-up for al l  recyclables

December 23

- Col lect ion Sit e cont inues wit h Aluminum/ Paper/ Cardboard only

28



 

   
 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

December 03, 2014 Regular Council Meeting 
 

Date of Report: November 6 – November 26, 2014 

 

Things the Clerk’s Office has been working on: 

• Signed paychecks/other AP checks 

• Advertised canceled 2nd meeting in November 

• Planned and coordinated travel for 3 council members to NEO & AML conferences in Anchorage week of Nov 

17 – 21 

• Worked with Manager and Finance Director on Clerk, Council and Mayor 2015 budgets 

• Prepared agenda and packet for budget work sessions on Nov 10 & 12 and regular meeting on 12-03-14  

• Attended staff meetings on November 18 & 25, 2014 

• Responded to property tax questions and requests 

• Responded to cemetery questions and requests for burials 

• Renewed City vehicle registrations with DMV employee assistance 

• Began preparation for the March 2015 Regular City Election as advertisements begin in December 2014 

• Council Seats D & E are up for election this time, as far as incumbents, Bradford has termed out and Hoover 

may run 

• Deputy Clerk worked on entering penalties and interest for delinquent 2014 property tax accounts in preparation 

for foreclosure process which will begin after the first of the year 

• Deputy Clerk sent first notice of delinquent accounts to taxpayers who missed a payment and has been handling 

phone calls etc. pertaining to that 

• City Assessor staff have been in the office for a few weeks working on 2015 property tax roll updates, checking 

values and adjusting for recent sales as well as looking at plats and building permits 

• Caught up on some older special meeting minutes 

• Prepared agenda item regarding CIP list/resolution 

• Advertised board and commission vacancies and compiled letters / worked with staff of boards and commissions 

to bring agenda item for Mayor appointments before Council at tonight’s meeting 

• Assisted with agenda items regarding bond prop, UBS funds and stage 4 of Cordova Center 

 

City of Cordova,  

Office  of the  Cit y Clerk  

Cordova, AK  99574 
602 Railroad Avenue *  PO Box 1210 

Phone:  907.424.6248 

Fax:  907.424.6000 

Cell:  907.253.6248 

E-mail:  cityclerk@cityofcordova.net  

 
29



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:   Mayor and City Council 
 
Through:  Randy Robertson, Manager 
 
From:   Michael Hicks, Chief  
 
Subject:   3nd Quarter 2014 Police Report 
 
Date:     October 3, 2014  
 
 
PERSONNEL: 
 
Officer Taylor successfully completed training through a grant from NVE for Sexual Assault Response Team 
(SART) training.  Officer Johnson is scheduled to receive the same training in November which will add an 
additional officer to the team.  Officer Torgerson successfully completed DARE Officer Training in Anchorage and 
Officer Rubio successfully completed Firearms Instructor Training at the DPS Academy in Sitka.   
 
All of this training will have a positive impact on both the department and the community.  It will provide cost 
savings in the future.  These sessions are also a valuable tool in career development of our staff which will in turn 
help us provide more professional service. 
 
PATROL 
 
The Cordova Police Department received a total of 668 calls for service during the 3rd Quarter of 2014. Of those 
668 calls, 83 were turned into investigative cases.  At least 39 of those investigations have been cleared.  The chart 
below shows you the difference in incidents over the past two years. 

Quarter   2012 2013 2014 

1st  Quarter  6 45 37 

2nd Quarter  107 72 56 

3rd Quarter  125 82    83 

4th Quarter  95 63   

Total 3 3 3  2 6 2  1 7 6  

 
 
The number of citations given during the 3rd quarter has increased to 71, giving us a total of 153 citations for the 
year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Quarter   2012 2013 2014 

1st  Quarter  1 21 21 

2nd Quarter  73 52 61 

3rd Quarter  36 39 71 

4th Quarter  9 25  

Total 1 1 9  1 3 7  1 5 3  

CI TY OF CORDOVA 
 

Office of Chief of Police 

City of Cordova 
602 Railroad Ave. 

P.O. Box 1210 
Cordova, Alaska  99574 

Phone: (907) 424-6100 
Fax: (907) 253-6120 
Email: policechief@cityofcordova.net 

Web: www.cityofcordova.net 
 

 

30

mailto:policechief@cityofcordova.net
http://www.cityofcordova.net/


The department issued 31 warnings during the 3rd Quarter of 2014. The chart below is our comparison of warnings 
issued quarterly since 2012.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Dispatch:   
 
The turnover in dispatch continues to be a problem as it has for many years, but seems to be in a somewhat stabile 
mode right now.  In the past, a large portion of our overtime including unbudgeted overtime has been used to fund 
dispatch operations.  I have taken steps to alleviate the problem by revising the dispatch schedule which has 
drastically reduced the consumption of overtime that is sorely needed for Law Enforcement operations. Shortly after 
my arrival we had one dispatcher resign (on good terms) on the same day we hired a new replacement.  The end 
result is that we are still short one dispatcher but we are currently looking at a potential replacement candidate. 
 
 
JAIL:  
 
Arrests were down prior to my arrival, but are starting to show a slight upward trend which I expect to continue in 
the short term. 

Quarter   2012 2013 2014 

1st  Quarter  2 13 9 

2nd Quarter  32 32 15 

3rd Quarter  27 25 31 

4th Quarter  14 14  

Total 7 5  8 4  5 5  

 
 
TRAINING: 
 
We are in the process of initiating inter department training which will cost virtually zero dollars.  We have a lot of 
equipment but have several officers/dispatchers with very limited experience.  I am working to change that and we 
should see some positive results during the upcoming year.  We will be asking for more training dollars in FY15 in 
an effort to continue to move forward in the development of a highly trained, professional police force. 
 
DMV: 
 
The DMV office had 909 paid transactions this quarter by 1,660 customer’s totaling $45,913.00.  $13,279.70 of that 
was the city’s share. 

Quarter   2012 2013 2014 

1st  Quarter  0 59 22 

2nd Quarter  53 38   41 

3rd Quarter  23 80 31 

4th Quarter  46 40   

Total 1 2 2  2 1 7  9 4  

31



PROJECTS / EQUIPMENT: 
 
We should be receiving a new police vehicle that was purchased by the NVE on a grant any day now.  There have 
been some bumps in the road but it should be a nice addition to the department when it arrives. 
 
I am looking at a surplus vehicle from the USFS to replace the 2004 Chevy pickup.  The replacement vehicle will be 
fully equipped, 4 years newer in age, have much better gas mileage, and the cost will be offset by selling the current 
vehicle which should bring a pretty good price. 
 
We are continuing to pursue revenue from unpaid traffic citations via garnishment of Permanent Fund Dividend 
checks.  To date, the city has recovered roughly $13,000.00 thanks to Natalie Webb’s efforts. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Hicks 
Chief 

32



Planner’s Report 

 
To:  City Council, City Manager 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  11/24/14 
Re:  Quarterly Report, 3rd Quarter 2014 
  

 
The following is a summary of the activities the Planning Department has been involved in during the 3rd 
quarter period. 
 

• CTC Ski Hill sublease passed City Council by ordinance and will become effective January 1, 2015. 

• Chamber of Commerce lease and Sea Grant Building lease passed Planning Commission and City 
Council. 

• Proposal packets for two North Fill properties advertised. Proposals due Dec. 1st and will be at the 
12/9/14 Planning Commission Regular Meeting. 

• Anne and Ronald Winters land purchase for their encroachment onto City owned lands. Variance was 
denied by the Planning Commission. 

• ROW clearing around town. 

• Pursuing grant for refuse department with the Copper River Watershed Project. 

• Had a conference call with First National Bank about potential retaining wall installation along 
Browning, where gabions are slowly beginning to fail. 

• Ocean Beauty conversion of Performance Deed to bond. 

• Leif attended FEMA Flooplain Management Training. 

• Worked with FEMA on issues with preliminary floodmaps. 
 

33



Memorandum 

 
To:  City Manager Randy Robertson 
From:  Cordova Center Project Team 
Date:  11/25/14 
Re:  Proposal for Approval of NTP for Stage 4 
  

 
City staff is providing an update to the City Council of the funding status for the Cordova Center. 
The latest development is approval by the Rasmuson Foundation of a “top off” grant (see below). 
With this additional funding, we’ve moved quite a bit closer to raising funds to reach our 
guaranteed maximum price of $9.7 for completing the Cordova Center. We are now ready to 
consider the City Council’s earlier suggestion of putting a bond issue before Cordova voters.  
 
City staff is proposing a sequence of steps that will provide the funds needed without causing costly 
delays in the construction that is now underway.  
 
PART I – BACKGROUND 
July 17, 2014   Dawson Construction Authorized Contract 
July 17, 2014   Phase 2 Stage 1 Notice to Proceed 
September 19, 2014  Phase 2 Stage 2 Notice to Proceed 
October 1, 2014 Phase 3 Stage 3 Notice to Proceed 
 
PART II – GENERAL INFORMATION 
Rasmuson Foundation announces $8.7 million in grants, awards 
Anchorage, AK -  The Rasmuson Foundation Board of Directors announced $8.7 million in grants, 
program-related investments (PRIs) and initiative funding, bringing the total amount of funds 
awarded since 1955 to more than $250 million. 

Meeting Nov. 20 in Anchorage, the Directors approved 19 grants to nonprofit programs and 
activities around Alaska. The board also approved a PRI to expand The Philanthropy Hub in 
midtown Anchorage, and committed funds to continue the Recover Alaska and Community Asset 
Building Initiatives. 

City of Cordova will receive $750,000 for furnishings, fixtures and equipment for the theater in 
the Cordova Center.  
 
Resolutions regarding UBS Line of Credit: 
Resolution 03-12-21: A Resolution of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the establishment of 
a line of credit with UBS Bank USA in a principal amount of not to exceed $2,793,918.60 for the 
purpose of borrowing in anticipation of the receipt of revenues of the city to finance part of the cost 
of the Cordova Center Project, and providing for related matters.  (March 2012) 
 
Resolution 12-13-65: A Resolution of the City of Cordova Alaska, authorizing the renewal of the 
line of credit with UBS Bank USA in a principal amount of not to exceed $2,793,918.60 for the 
purpose of borrowing in anticipation of the receipt of revenues of the city to finance part of the cost 
of the Cordova Center Project and providing for related matters. (December 2013) 

Memo re Res 12-14-48 & 12-14-50 

Page 1 of 2 34



 
PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The staff recommends utilizing the UBS Line of Credit to accomplish a number of short term and 
long term goals:  

• Immediate approval of a Notice to Proceed for Phase 2 Stage 4 without impacting the schedule 
for Dawson Construction.  

• Provides City Council with time to discuss funding sources for repayment of the UBS loan. 

• Provides City Council with time to discuss as was suggested earlier a general obligation bond.  
 
PART IV – SUGGESTED ACTION 
Staff recommends passage of Resolution 12-14-48 and Resolution 12-14-50 

Memo re Res 12-14-48 & 12-14-50 

Page 2 of 2 35



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 12-14-48 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CORDOVA TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION 

BONDS IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $3,000,000 TO 

FINANCE THE CORDOVA CENTER PROJECT AND TO SUBMIT THE QUESTION 

OF THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH DEBT TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY 

AT THE REGULAR CITY ELECTION IN MARCH 2015 AND DECLARING THE 

INTENT OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA TO REIMBURSE ORIGINAL 

EXPENDITURES FOR THE CORDOVA CENTER PROJECT STARTED AFTER THE 

DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION BUT PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDS 

 

WHEREAS, the City is a home rule city and under Section II of Article X of the Alaska 

Constitution may exercise all legislative power not prohibited by law or charter of the City; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 6-1 of the Cordova City Charter authorizes the City to issue general 

obligation bonds or other such evidences of indebtedness, but only when authorized by the council 

for capital improvements and ratified by a majority of the qualified voters of the City; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is in the City’s best interest to provide for potential reimbursement of 

expenditures occurring before the issuance of such bonds given the need to complete the Cordova 

Center without a stoppage in construction work; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Cordova Center remains on the City’s Capital Improvement Project list 

as one of the Council’s top priorities; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Rasmuson Foundation “Top Off” grant includes stipulations for the City 

to contribute at least 10% of the total project cost for the Cordova Center; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City views the capital project authorized herein as necessary and 

beneficial to the community; and  

 

WHEREAS,  §1.150-2 of the Income Tax Regulations requires that the City timely declare 

its intent to reimburse original expenditures for costs of capital improvements with proceeds of tax 

exempt bonds so that the reimbursement will qualify as an expenditure of proceeds of the bonds.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  

 

Section 1.  It is hereby determined to be for a public purpose and in the public interest of 

the City to incur general obligation bonded indebtedness in the amount not to exceed Three Million 

Dollars ($3,000,000) for the purpose of paying the cost of completing the Cordova Center.  

Resolution 12-14-48 
Page 1 of 2 36



 

 

Section 2. The City is authorized to borrow the sum of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) 

to finance the capital project described in Section 1, and the borrowing shall be evidenced by the 

issuance of general obligation bonds of the City. The full faith and credit of the City are pledged 

for payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds, and ad valorem taxes upon all taxable 

property in the City shall be levied without limitation as to rate or amount to pay the principal of 

and interest on the bonds when due.  

 

Section 3. The City shall submit the following proposition to the qualified voters of the 

City at the March 2015 Regular City Election. The proposition must receive an affirmative vote 

from a majority of the qualified voters voting on the question to be approved.  

 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT FOR CORDOVA CENTER PROJECT 

 

Shall the City of Cordova incur general obligation indebtedness in an amount not to exceed Three 

Million Dollars ($3,000,000) for the purpose of paying for the Cordova Center Project? 

 

Section 4. The proposition, both for paper ballots and machine ballots, shall be printed on 

a ballot which may set forth other bond propositions, and the following words shall be added as 

appropriate and next to a space provided for marking the ballot for voting by hand or machine.  

 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 
 

YES   

NO  

 

Section 5.  Sections 1 and 2 of this Resolution shall become effective only if the proposition 

described in Section 3 is approved by a majority of the qualified voters voting on the proposition 

at the March 2015 Regular City Election. The remaining sections of this Resolution shall become 

effective upon passage and approval.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014 

 

________________________________ 

James Kacsh, Mayor 

       

Attest: 

________________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

Resolution 12-14-48 
Page 2 of 2 37



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

TO :       Ma yo r, City Co unc il 

FRO M:   Ra nd y Ro b e rtso n, City Ma na g e r 

Re :         Pha se  II Sta g e  4 - Da wso n Co nstruc tio n Co rd o va  Ce nte r Pha se  II No tic e  to  

               Pro c e e d  Co ntra c t Am e ndme nt 

 

CMC 5.12.040 “Counc il approval o f c ontrac ts” say s: 

No  c o ntrac t fo r supplie s, se rvic e s o r c o nstruc tio n whic h o b lig ate s the  c ity to  pay mo re  

than fifte e n tho usand do llars may b e  e xe c ute d unle ss the  c o unc il has appro ve d a  

me mo randum se tting  fo rth the  fo llo wing  e sse ntial te rms o f the  c o ntrac t: 

A.   The  ide ntity o f the  c o ntrac to r; 

C .   The  nature  and q uantity o f the  pe rfo rmanc e  that the  c ity sha ll re c e ive  unde r the  

c o ntrac t; and 

D.   The  time  fo r pe rfo rmanc e  unde r the  c o ntrac t. 

 

I re c o mme nd  the  City am e nd  the  c urre nt c o ntra c t with Da wso n Co nstruc tio n, 

Be lling ham , Wa shing to n to  a utho rize  a  No tic e  to  Pro c e e d  fo r c o nstruc tio n o f the  

Co rd o va  Ce nte r, Pha se  II. 

 

The  c o ntra c t pric e  is no t to  e xc e e d  a  c umula tive  sum o f Nine  Millio n, Nine  Hundre d  

Nine ty-Se ve n Tho usa nd , Two  Hund re d  a nd  Se ve nty-Se ve n Do lla rs. ($9,997,277). Se e  

a tta c he d  Fisc a l No te . 

 

A summ a ry o f the  na ture  a nd  q ua ntity o f the  pe rfo rm a nc e  the  c ity sha ll re c e ive  inc lud e s 

full p ro je c t inte rio r a nd  e xte rio r sc o pe  to  c o mple tio n.  

 

Re c omme nde d a c tion: Vo ic e  Vo te .  

I mo ve  to  a ppro ve  Re so lutio n 12-14-49. 

 

 

Ra nd y Ro b e rtso n 

City Ma na g e r 

 
 

 

CITY OF CORDOVA 

Office of City Manager 

City of Cordova 
602 Railroad Ave. 

P.O. Box 1210 
Cordova, Alaska  99574 

Phone: (907) 424-6200 
Fax: (907) 424-6000 

Email: citymanager@cityofcordova.net 
Web: www.cityofcordova.net 
 

38

mailto:citymanager@cityofcordova.net
http://www.cityofcordova.net/


 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 12-14-49 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
FOR A CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH DAWSON CONSTRUCTION FOR A  

NOTICE TO PROCEED FOR PHASE II OF THE  CORDOVA CENTER PROJECT 
FOR A CUMULATIVE SUM OF $9,997,277 

 
WHEREAS, Dawson Construction is under contract with the City of Cordova for Phase 

II of the Cordova Center Project; and  
  

WHEREAS, Dawson Construction has identified a scope of work for a Notice to Proceed 
(Stage #4) with a scope of work that includes Full Project Interior and Exterior Scope based upon 
06-09-14 Budget presented to City Council during the June 11, 2014 Work Session; and 
  

WHEREAS, funds (see fiscal note) have been identified for the costs of this Notice to 
Proceed (Stage 4) from the Cordova Center Project Budget in the line item ‘Construction;’ and 
additional funds are anticipated to be received through the Capital Campaign to become available 
as the project progresses; and through a short term loan from UBS. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby approves a contract amendment with Dawson Construction for a Notice 
to Proceed (Stage #4) for Phase II of the Cordova Center Project for a cumulative sum of Nine 
Million, Nine Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand, Two Hundred and Seventy-Seven Dollars. ($9,997,277). 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all remaining work within the Cordova Center 
Project Phase II will be brought forward to City Council for approval of appropriation before 
proceeding.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014 
 

        
       ____________________________________ 
       James Kacsh, Mayor 
 
      ATTEST:   
        

___________________________________ 
      Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

39



City of Cordova 
Fiscal Note 

 
 
Date: November 25, 2014    Agenda Date: December 3, 2014 

Amount:  $9,997,277 Subject:  Cordova Center Notice to Proceed Stage #4 

Fiscal Impact:  Yes     

Budgeted:   Yes   Resolution/Ordinance #12-14-49 

From Account#: Cordova Center Fund Balance 

To Account#: 426-402-70130 

Prepared by:  J. Stavig 

 
 
 
 

Expenditures FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 
Contractual  $9,997,277  

Supplies    

Equipment    

Travel    

Land/Structure    

Grants    

    

             Contribution FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 

Revenue    

    

Funding Source FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 

General Fund    

State/ Federal Grants  $8,701,057  

Other: Foundations, Capital Campaign  $2,201,500  

 
Additional Information 
 

Appropriating funds for Notice to Proceed Stage #4 

 
 

40



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 12-14-50 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO USE $1,300,000 FROM THE 
UBS LINE OF CREDIT ACCOUNT TO FUND THE COMPLETION OF PHASE 2 OF 

THE CORDOVA CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, Dawson Construction is under contract with the City of Cordova for Phase 

II of the Cordova Center Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dawson Construction has identified a scope of work for a Notice to Proceed 

(Stage #4) with a scope of work that includes Full Project Interior and Exterior Scope based upon 
06-09-14 Budget presented to City Council during the June 11, 2014 Work Session; and 

 
WHEREAS, the UBS Bank USA Line of Credit Account has available $2,793,918.60 for 

the purpose of meeting the appropriation from grant funds to be received from the Exxon Valdez 
Oil Spill Trustee Council to pay costs of the Cordova Center project; and 

 
WHEREAS, construction costs of the Cordova Center project are eligible for one-third 

matching funds from the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee’s Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, time is of the essence to fund Stage 4 so there are no delays in schedule; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council may consider an appropriation to repay the Line of Credit 

advance from another funding source at a future meeting of the City Council. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, 

Alaska does hereby approve the use of $1,300,000 from the UBS Bank USA Line of Credit 
Account to pay for the completion of Phase 2 of the Cordova Center.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014 

        
            

       ________________________________ 
       James Kacsh, Mayor  

 
 Attest: 

________________________________ 
  Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 

 

41



City of Cordova 

Fiscal Note 

 

 

Date: November 25, 2014    Agenda Date: December 3, 2014 

Amount:  $1,300,000 Subject:  UBS Line of Credit to Cordova Center Stage 4 

Fiscal Impact:  Yes     

Budgeted:   Yes   Resolution/Ordinance #12-14-50 

From Account#: UBS Line of Credit 

To Account#:Cordova Center Fund 

Prepared by:  J. Stavig 

 

 

 

 

Expenditures FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 

Contractual 
 $9,997,277  

Supplies    

Equipment    

Travel    

Land/Structure    

Grants    

    

             Contribution FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 

Revenue    

    

Funding Source FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 

General Fund    

State/ Federal Grants  $8,701,057  

Other: UBS Line of Credit  $1,300,000  

 

Additional Information 
 

Appropriating funds for Notice to Proceed Stage #4 

 

 
 

42



A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     November 24, 2014 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      Library Board, Planning & Zoning and Parks & Recreation Commission 

Appointments 
 

 
There are two seats becoming vacant at the end of November on the Library Board, two seats 
becoming vacant at the end of November on the Planning & Zoning Commission and two seats 
becoming vacant at the end of November on the Parks and Recreation Commission. The Clerk’s 
Office has been advertising these vacancies for 6 weeks or longer and has asked for letters to be 
submitted by November 26 for inclusion in tonight’s packet. At the time of printing of this packet 
three letters have been received from Kay Groff, Krysta Williams and Erica Clark expressing 
interest in appointments to the Library Board, two letters have been received from Scott Pegau 
and Tom McGann expressing interest in appointments to the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and no letters of interest have been received expressing interest in appointment to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission. If there are other letters received by the Clerk up until the date of the 
meeting, I will bring them with me to the meeting for further consideration.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Mayor Kacsh will consider the letters received and ask Council to 
concur with his appointments. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve Mayor Kacsh’s appointment(s): 
  
 to the Library Board of the following: 
  ______________ & ______________ to seats to expire November 2017. 
  
 to the Planning & Zoning Commission of the following: 
  ______________ & ______________ to seats to expire November 2017. 
 
 to the Parks and Recreation Commission of the following: 
  ______________ & ______________ to seats to expire November 2017. 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

43



44



3 October 2014 

 

 

Dear Mayor Kacsh, 

I have been honored to serve on the Cordova Library Board since 2008 and wish to continue for another 

term as a library board member. Please let me know additional information or support is necessary. 

I look forward to continuing to work with this amazing community resource, 

 

Krysta Williams 

kryysta@hotmail.com 

PO Box 1055 

907-424-7772 

 

45



To the Esteemed Mayor,            November 24, 2014 

 

Upon my family’s recent relocation back to Cordova, I was excited to see that two 

seats on the Library Board would be open during our first winter home.  With the 

completion of the Cordova Center on the horizon, the Cordova Public Library will be 

undergoing major changes, both functionally and aesthetically.  With this in mind, I 

feel that it’s an exciting time to become more involved supporting a local resource 

that such a wide range of our community members utilize.  I would like to be 

considered as a candidate to fill one of the vacant seats. 

 

 As a seasoned nomad, moving first between fishing seasons, then academic 

calendars, and most recently to active duty spouse, libraries across the West coast 

and the Midwest have provided a haven for me.  As a child growing up in Kodiak, 

countless rainy afternoons and evenings were spent among the shelves.  During the 

not‐so‐lucrative fishing seasons, the library catalogue of movies became my family’s 

Blockbuster Video.  And days upon days of my life as an undergraduate and 

graduate student were spent curled up in armchairs, hunkered over desks in 

personal‐use work cubbies, and in front of computer screens in libraries from 

Alaska to Oregon to frigid northern Michigan.   

 

Throughout my time as a military spouse, libraries have consistently provided clear 

pathways into the communities that my husband and I have moved to.  Public 

events, such as book signings, evening presentations, and monthly book club 

gatherings have offered a way to interact with locals and to learn about our newest 

community.  Libraries have often acted as a comforting space to migrate to during 

the early months of transition, when homesickness sets in.  The smell of hundreds of 

old books and the quiet rustle of pages provides consistency among the chaos of 

frequent relocations.   

 

I appreciate your time spent reading this letter, and thank you for your careful 

consideration.  I hope that this letter reflects my excited willingness to volunteer my 

time towards the betterment of the Cordova community.  I look forward to the 

opportunity to give back to a community that has given so much to my family and I. 

 

With Respect, 

 

Erica C. Clark 

 

(907)‐424‐7629 

P.O. Box 2453  

Cordova, AK 99574 

 

46



47



48



Memorandum
To: City Council 
From: Planning Staff 
Date: 11/24/2014 
Re: Replacement of Performance Deed of Trust with Performance Bond 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

Requested Action: Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement 
Lot, Block, Survey: Lot 1 Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park 
Zoning: Water Front Industrial 
Attachments: Attachment A: Location Map 

Attachment B: Purchase Agreement 
Attachment C: Performance Bond 

PART II – BACKGROUND 
1. 07/09/2013 – P&Z Meeting: Planning and Zoning passed Resolution 13-06 recommending that Lot 1,

Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park be listed as available. 
2. 07/09/2013 – P&Z Meeting: Planning and Zoning made a recommendation to city council to dispose

of Lot 1, Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park by method 4-proposals. 
3. 07/17/2013 – City Council: City Council accepted Planning and Zoning Resolution 13-06

recommending Lot 1, Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park be listed as available. 
4. 07/17/2013 – City Council: voted to sell the lot by proposal.
5. 08/26/2013 – 30 day period proposal period ended
6. 09/10/2013 – Planning and zoning reviewed proposals
7. 09/18/2013 – City Council awarded disposal of Lot 1 Block 1 CIP to Ocean Beauty
8. 11/06/2013 Performance Deed of trust, purchase agreement, and quit claim deed is passed by City

Council
9. 1/27/2014  Sale records

The City of Cordova sold Lot 1 Block 1 to Ocean Beauty in January of 2014. At that time a performance 
deed of trust was approved by City Council. Ocean Beauty has requested to replace the performance deed 
of trust with a performance bond in order to facilitate financing requirements. In order to replace the 
performance deed of trust, the purchase and sale agreement had to be amended to add the terms of the 
performance deed of trust. Approving the amendment to the purchase and sale agreement will replace the 
performance deed of trust with the performance bond and remove the performance deed of trust lien on the 
property. All the terms of the performance deed of trust will remain the same as they were approved in 
January of 2014, but will now be in the purchase and sale agreement.   

The bond enables Ocean Beauty to move forward with their building plans by allowing them to be in 
compliance with their method of financing.  Ocean Beauty explains their need for the bond in this way: 

“As for why we need to replace the Performance Deed of Trust with the Performance Bond, Ocean 
Beauty’s Cordova property, other than Lot 1, is financed by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service (NOAA). NOAA has agreed to extend additional 
financing to Ocean Beauty on the Cordova facility but a condition of the loan is for Ocean Beauty 

49



to pledge all of its Cordova property as security, including Lot 1. Per NOAA’s regulations, on a new 
loan they can only accept security if they are in a first security position. Accordingly, NOAA is 
unable to fund this loan unless the Performance Deed of Trust is removed and replaced with the 
Performance Bond.” 

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that City Council approve the amendment to Ocean Beauty’s purchase and sale 
agreement.  

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION 

I move to approve the amendment to Ocean Beauty’s purchase and sale agreement. 

50



1

2A

3

2

1

3

4

5

6

4

7

3

5

2

1A

4

1B
1

2

3

2

1

3

215

213

211

209

207

205

203

219

221

227

223

225

229

243

241

239

252

254
750

4
1
7

41

41

41

4

2

8

5

3

4

1

2

P A R K

D E V E L O P M E N T

T I D E W A T E R

T I D
 E W A T E R

P A
 R

 K

I N
 D

 U
 S

 T
 R

 I 
A L

C
 O

 R
 D

 O
 V

 A

La
ne

MARINE 

 Way

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
 

 R
o
a
d

S
E

A
F
O

O
D

BREAKWATER 

 Avenue

(P
L
A
T
 8

4

(PLAT   88-3)

(P L A T     
7 5 - 5

 5 6)

A. T. S.   2 2 0

T - 6 A
7A

1

1

2

(PLAT    98-10)

(PLAT 2002-3)
2B

242

3A

(PLAT 2003-02)

230

250

(PLAT   93-2)

(P
 L

210

230

201

240

245

233

231-1

231-2

®
This product is for planning purposes only.

Lot 1, Block 1 Cordova Industrial Park

Lot 1, Block 1

Ocean Beauty Seafoods

LFS Marine

Attachment A

51



AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

This Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement (this “Amendment”) is dated November 

, 2014 and entered into by and between the CITY OF CORDOVA, an Alaska municipal 

corporation (“Seller”), and OCEAN BEAUTY SEAFOODS LLC, an Alaska limited liability company 

(“Purchaser”), with respect to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement dated January 7, 2014 (the 

“Purchase and Sale Agreement”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about January 7, 2014, Seller and Purchaser entered into the Purchase and Sale 
Agreement pursuant to which Seller agreed to sell, and Purchaser agreed to purchase, that certain real 
property located in the City of Cordova, Alaska, more particularly described and diagramed in Exhibit A 
attached to the Purchase and Sale Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3 of the Purchase and Sale Agreement Purchaser agreed to 
develop the Property (as defined in the Purchase and Sale Agreement) for commercial use, consistent with 
plans submitted to and approved by Seller; 

WHEREAS, Purchaser’s obligation to develop the Property is secured by that certain 
Performance Deed of Trust dated January 10, 2014 and recorded in the Cordova Recording District on 
January 27, 2014 under recording number 2014-000029-0 (the “Deed of Trust”); 

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate financing of the Property, Purchaser has proposed terminating 
the Deed of Trust and securing Purchaser’s performance obligations with a Performance Bond in a form 
satisfactory to the Seller; and 

WHEREAS, Seller is agreeable to replacing the security of the Deed of Trust with the 
Performance Bond subject to the terms and conditions of this Amendment;  

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. Capitalized Terms. Unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized terms shall have 
the meanings attributed to them in the Purchase and Sale Agreement. 

2. Amendment to Section 3.  Section 3 of the Purchase and Sale Agreement is hereby deleted
and replaced with the following: 

3. Property Development and Security. Purchaser shall develop the Property for
commercial use, consistent with plans (the “Plans”) submitted and approved by the Cordova City 
Council, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B.  On or before the date three (3) years 
after January 10, 2014 (the “Effective Date”), Purchaser shall substantially complete construction 
of a commercial building and any and all appurtenances and accessions thereto as required in the 
Plans (the "Project"). For purposes of this Section 3, the term "substantially complete" shall mean 
the stage of progress of construction when the Project, including without limitation its structure, 
facade and windows, roof, heating, plumbing and lighting, are sufficiently complete so that the 
Purchaser can occupy and use the Project for its intended purposes. 

104400 222 ek17e806p7  

Attachment B

52



As security for Purchaser’s obligations under this Section 3, Purchase shall post a Performance 
Bond in the amount of $35,000.  Such Performance Bond shall be in a form satisfactory to Seller. 
Upon Purchaser’s satisfactory completion of its obligations under this Section 3 the Performance 
Bond shall be exonerated and discharged. 

The provisions of this Section 3 shall survive closing. 

3. Release of Deed of Trust.  Upon execution of this Amendment and issuance of a duly
executed Performance Bond satisfactory to Seller, Seller agrees to cancel the Deed of Trust and reconvey 
the Property.  Such reconveyance shall be without satisfaction of the obligations secured by the Deed of 
Trust, which obligations shall thereafter be secured by the Performance Bond. 

4. Remaining Terms Unchanged; Security; Conflicts.  All other terms and conditions of the
Purchase and Sale Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  In the event of a conflict 
between the terms of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and this Amendment, the terms of this Amendment 
shall control. 

5. Counterparts.  The Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall
constitute an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute a single agreement.  Delivery 
of a signature page of this Amendment by email or other electronic means shall be effective as delivery of 
a manually executed counterpart of such Amendment. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

104400 222 ek17e806p7  

53



[Signature Page to Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement] 

` IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Amendment as of the day and year 

first above written. 

SELLER PURCHASER 

CITY OF CORDOVA 

By:  

Name: Randy Robertson 

Title: City Manager 

OCEAN BEAUTY SEAFOODS LLC 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

STATE OF ALASKA ) 
) ss 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ___________, 2014, by Randy 

Robertson, City Manager of the CITY OF CORDOVA, an Alaska municipal corporation, on behalf of the 

City. 

(Seal or Stamp) ____________________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for Alaska 
My commission expires ________________________ 

STATE OF ) 
) ss 
) 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that _________________ (name of person) is the person 
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that (he/she) signed this instrument and 
acknowledged to me that (he/she) executed the same in (his/her) authorized capacity, and that by (his/her) 
signature on the instrument the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument. 

Dated: _______________ 

(Seal or Stamp) ____________________________________________ 
(Signature) 
____________________________________________ 
(Title) 
My appointment expires ________________________ 

104400 222 ek17e806p7  

54



Attachment C

55



56



57



A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:   November 21, 2014   
  
TO:       Mayor & City Council 
 
SUBJECT:     Resolution 09-14-34 CIP List/Resolution 
 

 
Council has decided to revisit the Capital Improvements Projects Resolution and list at least 
quarterly. The most recent list was approved as Resolution 9-14-34 at the September 3, 2014 
regular council meeting. At tonight’s meeting Council can discuss the list and determine a new 
order or determine new projects to add to the list and/or projects which they may choose to 
delete from the list. Staff is looking for direction as to whether or not Council would like to edit 
the list at all and if so, staff would like direction to bring a draft resolution before Council at the 
next regular meeting or at some other time. 
 
Recommended action: Council concurrence to bring a draft resolution to a future meeting for 
Council reordering, etc. 
 
 

58



59



Pending agenda:  
 

Capital Priorities List Meeting Dec 3, 2014; Mar 4, 2015; June 3, 2015; Sep 2, 2015 
 
HSB Quarterly regular meetings Jan 7, 2015; Apr 1, 2015; July 1, 2015; Oct 7, 2015 
 
Staff quarterly reports in packets: Jan 21, 2015; April 15, 2015; Aug 5, 2015; Nov 5, 2015 
 

Committees:  
 

Cordova Center Committee: Tim Joyce, Sylvia Lange, Randy Robertson, Kristin Carpenter, 
Native Village of Eyak Representative, Chamber of Commerce Representative, Business 
Community Representative, PWSSC Representative, Stage of the Tides Representative. 

 
Fisheries Advisory Committee: David Reggiani, PWSAC; Ken Roemhildt, Seafood Sales; Jim 

Holley, AML; Torie Baker, Chair, Marine Advisory Program Coordinator; Chelsea 
Haisman; and Jeremy Botz, ADF&G  

  
Cordova Trails Committee: Elizabeth Senear, VACANCY, VACANCY, Toni Godes, and David 

Zastrow  
 

Calendars:  
 

3 months of calendars are attached hereto  
December 2014; January 2015; February 2015 

60



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

1 2 3 8:30 Board of 

Fish—Mt. Eccles 

6:00 bdgt wrk session 

LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

4 

8:30 Board of Fish—

Mt. Eccles 

5 

8:30 Board of Fish—

Mt. Eccles 

6 

8:30 Board of Fish—

Mt. Eccles 

7 

8:30 Board of Fish—

Mt. Eccles 

8 

8:30 Board of Fish—

Mt. Eccles 

9 

 

6:30 P&Z LMR 

10 

 

7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

11 12 Chamber Christmas 

tree lighting & open hse 

5-6pm Bidarki Bazaar  

6-9pm Mt. Eccles 

Basketball vs. Homer 

CHS 

13 

Bidarki Bazaar 10am-

5pm Mt. Eccles 

Basketball vs. Homer 

CHS 

14 15 16 17 

 

6:30 pub hrg LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

18 19 20 

21 22 

 

 

 

—–School Break— 

23 

 

 

 

————————— 

24 

 

 

 

—–School Break— 

25 

 

Christmas City Hall 

Offices Closed 

————————— 

26 

 

 

 

—–School Break— 

27 

28 29 

 

 

 

————————— 

30 

 

 

 

—–School Break— 

31 

 

 

 

————————— 

  Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

December  2014 

61



January 2015 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

   1 
 
New Years Day City 

Hall Offices Closed 

 

—–School Break— 

2 
 
 
 
 
 

—————————–—————— 

3 

4 5 
School back in session 

6 7 
HSB time tba 

6:45 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

 

8 9 10 

11 12 13 
 
6:30 P&Z LMR 

14 
 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

15 16 17 

18 19 
Martin Luther King 

Day—City Hall 

Offices Closed 

20 21 
 
6:45 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

22 
 
CHS Basketball Tipoff 
Tourney  

23 
 
CHS Basketball Tipoff 
Tourney  

24 
 
CHS Basketball Tipoff 
Tourney  

25 26 27 28 29 30 
 
 
 
Basketball vs. Sitka 
CHS 

31 
 
 
 
Basketball vs. Sitka 
CHS 

62



February 2015 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

February 2015 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 

3 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 

4 
 
6:45 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

 

5 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 
 

6 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 
 

7 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 

8 
 
 
 
 
Ice Worm Week 

9 10 
 
6:30 P&Z LMR 

11 
 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

12 13 14 

15 16 
Presidents’ Day  

City Hall 

Offices Closed 

17 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 
 

18 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 
 
6:45 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:00 reg mtg LMR 

19 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

20 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

21 
 
 
 
 
 

22 23 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

24 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

25 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 
 

26 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

27 
 
 
 
 
—Absentee CH 8-5— 

28 

Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

     Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

63



seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires

Mayor: James Kacsh March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net

Council members:

Seat A: Kristin Carpenter March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net

Seat B: Timothy Joyce March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net March 14, 2013 filled vacancy

August 2, 2012 appt to A

Seat C: Tom Bailer March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net

Seat D: Bret Bradford March 6, 2012 March-15

3 years CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net March 3, 2009

Seat E: Hayley Hoover October 1, 2014 filled vacancy March-15

3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net elcted by cncl

Seat F: David Reggiani, Vice Mayor March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net March 2, 2010

March 3, 2009 1 yr trm

Seat G: James Burton March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net

length of term Date Elected Term Expires

3 years Daniel Reum March 6, 2012 March-15

3 years Tammy Altermott March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Peter Hoepfner March 6, 2012 March-15

March 3, 2009

March 7, 2006

3 years Sheryl Glasen March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years Barb Jewell, President March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Bret Bradford (appointed, non-voting) April-14 March-15

April-13

August-12

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Wendy Ranney April-13 November-15

3years Shannon Mallory November-13 November-16

3 years Krysta Williams November-11 November-14

3 years Kay Groff December-11 November-14

January-09

3 years Mary Anne Bishop, Chair November-13 November-16

November-10

November-06

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL - ELECTED

& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS

SCHOOL BOARD - ELECTED

LIBRARY BOARD - APPOINTED

64



length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Kristin Carpenter, President with Council office

3 years Tom Bailer with Council office

3 years Tim Joyce with Council office

3 years James Burton with Council office

3 years Bret Bradford with Council office

3 years Hayley Hoover with Council office

3 years David Reggiani with Council office

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Allen Roemhildt January-14 November-16

3 years Scott Pegau December-11 November-14

3 years John Baenen December-12 November-15

3 years Tom Bailer, Chair November-13 November-16

December-11

November-08

3 years Tom McGann December-11 November-14

April-11

3 years John Greenwood December-12 November-15

November-09

3 years David Reggiani April-13 March-14

April-12

April-11

April-10

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Robert Beedle January-14 November-17

3 years Greg LoForte February-13 November-16

January-10

January-07

3 years Max Wiese January-14 November-17

March-11

3 years Ken Jones February-13 November-16

3 years James Burton, Chair July-14 November-15

April-13

length of term chair vacant Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Kara Johnson Chair December-12 November-14

3 years Miriam Dunbar August-14 November-15

3 years Wendy Ranney August-14 November-15

3 years Stephen Barnes December-12 November-15

3 years Marvin VanDenBroek February-14 November-16

3 years Karen Hallquist November-13 November-16

3 years Dave Zastrow September-14 November-14

HARBOR COMMISSION - APPOINTED

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER – HEALTH SERVICES BOARD - with Council election

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION - APPOINTED

65


	res 12-14-47 all
	att to 12-14-47 Cordova_Management_Agreement_Amendment_1.pdf
	3.  Section 10.  Section 10 of the Agreement shall be replaced in its entirety as follows:
	4.  Capitalized Terms.  All capitalized terms in this Amendment shall have the same meaning given to such terms in the Agreement unless otherwise specified in this Amendment.
	5.  Continuation of Agreement.  Except as specifically amended pursuant to the foregoing, the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with the terms in existence as of the effective date of this Amendment.  After the effective ...


	Minutes 3-13-14 Special Meeting
	Minutes 11-5-14 Public Hearing
	Minutes 11-5-14 Regular Meeting
	CC council report 12 3 14
	Recycling for 12-3-14
	Recycling Program� 		A Recommendation 
	What are the Goals of Cordova’s Recycling Program?
	How much is each recyclable worth?
	Average Waste Stream
	Current Practices
	Aluminum and Tin Cans
	Glass and Plastic
	Slide Number 8
	Cardboard and Paper
	Slide Number 10
	Residential Recycle Pick-up
	Recycle Collection Sites
	Commercial Recycle Pick-up
	Summary 
	Recommended Timeline�

	12-03-14 Clerk Report
	3rd Quarter 2014 Police Report
	CITY OF CORDOVA
	Office of Chief of Police


	planning 3Q
	Res 12-14-48 all
	Res 12-14-49 all
	CITY OF CORDOVA
	Office of City Manager


	Res 12-14-50 all
	bd & cms appts item - all
	Agenda memo re multiple appointees 12-3-14.pdf
	A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CMC, CITY CLERK


	obs performance bond - all
	Amendment to prch agreement w obs.pdf
	5. UCounterpartsU.  The Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute a single agreement.  Delivery of a signature page of this Amendment by email or other ...
	[Signature Page to Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement]


	CIP list discussion item
	ADP53B9.tmp
	A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CMC, CITY CLERK


	PA, cal & elected appt
	ADPF116.tmp
	AGENDA
	F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS
	N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	O. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
	P. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	20. Council Comments
	Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION



